



GLTPO Monthly Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022 – 6:15 p.m. – @ GL Artisan Café

ATTENDEES

Danielle Luz, President	√	Bob Logan, Treasurer	√	Rene (Butch) Dion, GLTHS Co-Chair	X
Tina Gaudette, Vice President	√	Joyce Spiegel, Secretary	√	Nick Beauchamp, GLTHS Co-Chair	√

MINUTES

Agenda Item: Approve December 2021 Meeting Minutes	Presenter: Danielle Luz
Discussion: <ul style="list-style-type: none">Motion to approve meeting minutes as documented by Danielle, second by Bob.All board members voted to approve.	

Agenda Item: Comedy Night Fundraiser	Presenter: Danielle Luz
Discussion: <ul style="list-style-type: none">The group discussed venue options for hosting the event.<ul style="list-style-type: none">Dom Polski and Dracut Legion were recommended as options<ul style="list-style-type: none">Parent attendee Vallery Miller volunteered to follow-up with the Dracut Legion to ascertain availability	
Actions/Follow-ups: <ul style="list-style-type: none">Vallery Miller to report back to the GLTPO board regarding hosting dates.	

Agenda Item: Indoor Snack Shack Coverage	Presenter: Danielle Luz
Discussion: <ul style="list-style-type: none">We reviewed the current volunteer signups for the indoor snack shack<ul style="list-style-type: none">2/8 – Melissa Santos and Ann Opstal are signed up2/15 – Ann Opstal is signed up – we will probably need one more. Melissa offered to volunteer to fill the open slot if needed.	



GLTPO Monthly Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022 – 6:15 p.m. – @ GL Artisan Café

Agenda Item: **Other Fundraising Options**

Presenter: Danielle Luz/All

Discussion:

- Spring Flower Fundraiser
 - Tina will reach out to the Flower Mill again (vendor from last year's fundraiser) to see what options we have for tulips and daffodils.
- Senior Lawn Signs
 - The board agreed that this was successful from last year and we should look to pursue it again.
- Abrews Meat Bingo
 - Joyce to reach out again to the owner (has already reached out twice with no response), but Joyce suspects it's because they are busy with their re-opening from COVID.
- Super Bowl A Thon
 - Parents in attendance suggested that perhaps this may be a good idea. While most liked the idea, the challenge would be getting the kids to the venue.
 - Also, Danielle mentioned that there have been challenges with similar events (e.g. Chunky's) that the school has attempted to host.
 - We can discuss further if we feel that this is a viable option.

Actions/Follow-Ups:

- **Tina** to reach out to the Flower Mill to ascertain spring flower fundraiser options
- **Joyce** to reach out to Abrews to see if there's any availability for hosting meat bingo.

Agenda Item: **Board Positions/Opportunities**

Presenter: Danielle Luz

Discussion:

- Danielle reminded the attendees that all positions are open for the 2022-2023 school year (President, Vice President, Treasurer, Secretary). If anyone has any questions or has an interest in learning about the available roles please reach out to the GLTPO via email (parentgroup@gltech.org).
- Bob will see if the bylaws have any formal board member role descriptions.
- Any parent interested in a role/position on the GLTPO board should submit their interest in writing to the GLTPO email address: parentgroup@gltech.org
- Board member interest will be reviewed by the board; board vote anticipated in June 2022.

Actions/Follow-Ups:

- **Parents** interested in a GLTPO board position for the upcoming school year should email the GLTPO email address at parentgroup@gltech.org

Greater Lowell Technical Parent Organization, 250 Pawtucket Blvd., Tyngsboro, MA 01879

Tax ID# 81-5168841 - 501(c)(3) Exempt Organization

Website: <https://www.gltpo.org/>

Email: parentgroup@gltech.org



GLTPO Monthly Meeting

Monday, February 7, 2022 – 6:15 p.m. – @ GL Artisan Café

Agenda Item: Old/New Business	Presenter: All
OLD BUSINESS	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">No old business brought forth.	
NEW BUSINESS	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Bob reported that the sports groups have balances available in the ledger. He is not sure if the sports teams are aware that these funds exist. Bob will bring a full list of available funds to the next meeting for review.	
Actions/Follow-Ups:	
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Bob to bring a ledger list of the funds being held on behalf of sports teams for review and discussion at the next board meeting.	

Agenda Item: March Agenda	Presenter: Various
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Proposed Agenda Items:<ul style="list-style-type: none">Board member openings/shadowing (Danielle)Golf Tournament Update (Butch)Spring Flower Fundraiser Update (Tina)Comedy Night Fundraiser – Options for Venue and Dates (Butch/Vallery)Abrews Fundraiser Update (Joyce)Agenda items raised by Butch but not addressed due to his absence from the meeting:<ul style="list-style-type: none">Athletic Hall of Fame SupportWrestling Funds RequestReview of sports team ledger account funds (Bob)Senior Lawn Signs Fundraiser (Butch/All)	

Agenda Item: Adjourn Meeting	Presenter: Danielle Luz
<ul style="list-style-type: none">Motion to adjourn made by Danielle. Second by Joyce.All members agreed to adjourn and reconvene in March	

NEXT MEETING

Monday March 7, 2022 – 6:15 p.m. – Location: GLTHS – Artisan Cafe